

**GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING**

June 22, 2020

The Grand Rapids Township Trustees met at 7:00 P.M. in the Grand Rapids Township Fire Hall. David Chamberlain and Rita Foos answered roll call. There were four guests.

Rita Foos moved to approve and dispense with the reading of the minutes, as copies were available to guests. 2<sup>nd</sup> by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

The Fiscal Officer presented bills in the amount of \$13,062.36 for approval. Rita Foos moved to pay all bills as presented. 2<sup>nd</sup> by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Brad Trumbull informed the Board that the Hites do not have a permit to build on their property and at this time, they have not filed a variance request.

Rita Foos moved to sign the Emergency Management Agreement with the County. 2<sup>nd</sup> by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Dave Chamberlain said that while working with Joe and Lionel Long on the ditch issue on Long Judson Road it has been discovered that the tile under Smigelski's driveway is too high. Dave is currently working with the County Engineer for a solution to this problem.

David Chamberlain informed the Board that he would be getting the cemetery violation signs soon and will be putting them out next week.

Rita Foos said that she called the County to request that they trim up the ditch on Weston Road and that she has noticed that the bridge contactors are damaging Long Judson Road with their heave equipment.

The meeting was adjourned.

Trustees

Fiscal Officer

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_